

May 13th, 2018

David Figueroa, MD
SLARD President 2018 - 2020

It is a great honor to be a member of the Board of Directors SLARD. A position of great importance for Latin America, since it will allow interaction with the different orthopedic societies of the region in order to strengthen the relationships already created or to create new ties with different countries in the region through educational exchanges as the educational activity of SLARD is known and, at the same time, it can promote clinical research.

I am fortunate to be a SLARD member for several years now and my great motivation is to work together to achieve the above mentioned objectives. I am aware that the changes are beneficial and necessary for the functioning of the organization, but this implies adjustments, which we must do gradually to continue maintaining and expanding the links between SLARD and Latin America.

Profile

Medical Surgeon specialized in Orthopedic surgery with experience in limb reconstruction and arthroscopic upper limb and knee surgery.

AOTrauma Latinamerica International professor and exhibitor in several national and international congresses. Author of numerous research works in the specialty and guest professor in several local universities.

Medical consultant for several companies in the trauma field for several years.

Experience

- Clínica Anglo Americana Lima Peru. Orthopedic Surgery Department. 2008 - Present.
- SANNA Clínica El Golf Lima Peru. Orthopedic Surgery Department. 2004 - Present.
- ANNA Clínica San Borja Lima Peru. Médico Orthopedic Surgery Department. 2004 - 2014.
- Hospital Nacional Hipolito Unanue Lima Peru. Orthopedic Surgery Department. 2004 - 2006.
- Hospital Nacional Hipolito Unanue Lima Peru. Resident. Orthopedic Surgery Department. 2001- 2004
- Clínica Anglo Americana Lima Peru. Emergency Department. 1998 - 2001.
- EsSalud Hospital II Cañete Lima Perú . Médico SERUMS. 1999 - 2000

Education

- Universidad Nacional de Cordoba Argentina - Medical degree 1998
- Universidad Nacional Federico Villarreal Peru - Orthopaedic Surgery 2004
- AO Foundation / Hospital del Trabajador de Santiago Chile - Trauma Fellow 2006
- Universidad Alas Peruanas Peru - Master in Education Management 2010
- Universidad San Carlos / Instituto Europeo de Posgrado España - MBA 2014

Abilities

- Ability to analyze and solve problems.
- Efficiency in achieving clear objectives with creativity and innovation.
- Positive attitude towards work and life, with own initiative.
- Ease of communication
- Ability to relate to others.
- Trust and self-motivation.
- Adaptability to changing environments.
- Leadership and great capacity for teamwork.

Memberships

- Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT)
- American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons (AAOS)
- AOTrauma. Chairperson Peruvian Chapter
- ISAKOS
- SLARD
- ESSKA
- AANA

References

- Dr. Jeffrey S. Abrams. Past President AANA. rxbonz@aol.com
- Dr. Richard Ryu. Past President AANA. rknrmd@gmail.com
- Dr. David Torres. Past President CACIARPE. adavidtorres13@gmail.com

Christian M. Lozano, MD/MgED/MBA

Orthopedic Surgeon
Lima Peru
+51 997911231
lozanocm1@outlook.com